

190th

SEAC, A.P.

(Day-1)

22ndJune, 2022



MINUTES OF THE 190th MEETING OF STATE EXPERT APPRAISAL COMMITTEE (SEAC), ANDHRA PRADESH HELD ON 22ndJune, 2022

AT VIJAYAWADA A.P.





Present: The following members were present. (Through Video Conference)

	- conference,	
1.	Dr.G.V.R.SrinivasaRao, Professor,	Chairman
	Civil Engineering Department,	
	Andhra University, Visakhapatnam	
2.	Dr.DineshSankar Reddy	Member
	Registrar(I/C),Professor of Chemical Engineering, NIT,	
	Tadepalligudem, West Godavari	
3.	Prof. G. Gnana Mani,	Member
	Retd., Professor of Zoology, Andhra University, Visakhapatnam	
4.	Prof. U. Shameem.	Member
	Chairman, Dept. of Zoology,	
	Andhra University, Visakhapatnam	
5.	Dr. Kiranmai, Assistant Professor,	Member
	Dept. of Bio Technology,	
	VikramaSimhapuriUniversity,Nellore,SPSRNelloreDistrict	
6.	Prof. C. Sasidhar, Professor,	Member
	Civil Engineering Dept, JNTU, Anantapur	
7.	Prof. N. Siva Prasad Reddy,	Member
	Director (Academics),	
	Brindavan Institute of Technology &Science ,Kurnool	
8.	Prof. D. Bharathi,	Member
	Professor, Dept. of Bio Sciences & Sericulture,	
	Sri PadmavathiMahilaViswaVidhyalayam, Tirupati	
9.	Sri KatamneniVenkataRamana,	Member
	Head of Mining Dept.	
	Government Polytechnic, Narsipatnam.	
10.	Dr.M. Sunandana Reddy,	Member
	Associate Professor, RGM College of Engineering & Technology	
	(Autonomous), Nandyal.	
11.	Sri Matli. Chandra Sekhar	Member
	Professor, Head of Department of Civil Engineering, NIT,	
	Warangal.	
12.	Dr. G. Madhavi,	Member
	Associate Professor, Department of Chemistry,	
	Sri Venkateswara University, Tirupati	
13.	Prof. K. ThyagaRaju, Professor, Department of Bio-Chemistry,	Member
	S.V.University, Tirupati	
14.	Dr.GummallaPrasanthi, Professor,	Member
	Vijaya Institute of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Vijayawad	
15.	Sri. B. Siva Prasad, Chief Environmental Engineer,	Member Secretary
	Andhra Pradesh Pollution Control Board. Vijayawada	Member Secretary



Agenda Item: 190.01	0.934 Ha Road metal & Gravel mining of M/s. Virtue Industries located at Sy.No. 801, Paritala Village, Kanchikacherla Mandal, Krishna District, Andhra Pradesh – Environmental Clearance –Reg.
SIA/AP/MI N/222607 /2021	Category: B2. The proposed project is for mining of Road metal & Gravel mine in an area of 0.934 Hawith a proposed production quantity of Road metal & Gravel – 20,000 Cum/Annumwith a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/plan.
	The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).
	The representative of proponent and their consultant Right Sourcehave attended the meeting and presented the case
	The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by Asst. Director of Mines & Geology, Nandigama, vide Lr. dated: 30.03.2022. There are 24 quarry leases within the radius of 500 mts area, and the total area is 1.913 Ha which is <5.0 Ha. Hence, it falls under B2 category. Further, the committee observed that the forest area falls at a distance of 147M from the proposed site. Mine life is 15 years. The proponent has not submitted Forest NOC.
	The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to raise ADS for submission of Forest NOC as the forest is located 147m distance from the proposed site.
Agenda Item: 190.02	ACTIVE PHARMACEUTICAL INGREDIENTS OF M/S NEFEX NIDUSTRIES at SURVEY NO. 574/1, PEDDAVARAM [V], NANDIGAMA [M], KRISHNA [D], ANDHRA PRADESH - 521185 – Environmental Clearance – Reg.
SIA/AP/I ND3/247 089/2021	Category: B2 The Proposal of M/s. Nefex Industries, is for Environmental Clearance for production quantities of the Active Pharmaceutical Ingredients (APIs) and API Intermediates manufacturing of 50.250 TPM.
	The proponent proposes to manufacture with Worst Combination of ANY 6 products out of 34 Products with Maximum Production capacity of 50 TPM and 250 Kgs/Month of R&D Products, i.e. 50.250 Tons/Month as submitted in the Environmental Management Plan.
	The project proponent and their Consultant AM Enviro Engineers have attended the meeting. The MoEF&CC, GoI, New Delhi issued notification vide S.O. No. 1223(E), dated 27.03.2020 and MoEF&CC Office Memorandum dated 13.04.2020, wherein " All proposals for projects or activities in respect of Active Pharmaceutical Ingredients (API), received up to the 30th September 2020, shall be appraised,
	as Category 'B2' projects provided that any subsequent amendment or expansion or change in product mix, after the 30th September 2020, shall be considered as per the provisions in force at that time." Further it is extended up to 30th March, 2021 vide S.O. No. 3636(E), dated 15.10.2020. Further extended up to 31stDecember, 2021 vide S.O. No. 2859(E), dated 16.07.2021.



	intermediates & bulk drug and intermediates). The committee noted that M/s. NefexIndustries, proposed to be located at Survey No. 574/1, Peddavaram Village, Nandigama Mandal, Krishna District of Andhra Pradesh in an area of 3 Acres [Sq. m -12140.6]. Earlier this case was placed in the 177th SEAC Meeting: The Committee after examining the project proposals and presentations recommended to raise ADS for 1. As per KML file, it appears the land is in forest. To clarify the Land location with respect to forest. 2. Data on surface water quality in the surrounding water bodies. 3. Estimation of GLCs for the predicted pollution load from the industry. 4. Undertaking regarding the tie up with nearest TSDF for the disposal of hazardous wastes. 5. Commitment for ZLD system.
	6. The project proponent has submitted ADS reply on 24.05.2022. Submitted forest NOC dt.11.03.2022, surface water quality of nearest Krishna River, Estimation of GLCs for the predicted pollution load from the industry, Undertaking to tie up with nearest TSDF for the disposal of hazardous wastes and Commitment for ZLD system.
	The Committee after examining the project proposals, ADS reply furnished, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental Clearance for the applied production quantities with the following additional conditions. 1. The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan.
Agenda Item: 190.03	0.838 Ha. Gravel quarry of Ms Sea Minerals, Survey No. 498-2B2,498-2B3, 499/1A,499/1B & 499/1C of Sekuru Village, Chebrolu Mandal, Guntur District, Andhra Pradesh – Environmental Clearance – Reg.
SIA/AP/MI N/260263 /2022	The project proponent has not attended the meeting and raise ADS for reasons for not attending the meeting and further consideration.
Agenda Item: 190.04	3.0 Ha. Gravel mine of Sri KUNCHAM VENKATA REDDY, Sy. No. 1155/P of Pathur Village, Khajipet Mandal, Y.S.R Kadapa District, Andhra Pradesh – Environmental Clearance – Reg.
SIA/AP/MI N/262740 /2022	Category: B2 The proposed project is for mining of Gravelin an area of 3.0 Ha.with a proposed production quantity of Gravel: 28436 m3/Annumwith a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/plan.
	The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).
	The representative of proponent and their consultant VVN Technologies Pvt., Ltd., have attended the meeting. The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by Asst. Director of Mines & Geology, Kadapa, vide Lr. dated: 14.03.2022. There are Two existing quarry leases within the radius of 500 mts area and these two leases were granted prior to 09.09.2013 and one One LoI issued and as such the total cluster area is 3.0 Ha which is <5.0 Ha. The project proposal falls under B2 category.Mine life is 5 years.



Earlier, the proposal was placed in 183rd SEAC meeting recommended to raise ADS for want of modified mining plan for 100m non-mining zone from road side.

The proponent submitted modified mining plan leaving 0.8 Ha on northern side as non-mining zone.

The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the **Pathur**Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.

The Committee after re-examining the modified mining plan, project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental Clearancefor production quantity of **Gravel: 28436 m3/Annum**with following additional conditions.

- 1. The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan.
- 2. Trench with bund of length 520m along North, west and South side to prevent surface runoff.

Agenda Item: 190.05

Proposed construction of New Residential Group housing Building project in the name of "Me Anandamayya Constructions" at Sy.NO'S: 401/A ,Nallapadu village &Nallapadu Mandal, Guntur district, Andhra Pradesh – Environmental Clearance –Reg.

SIA/AP/M IS/26335 2/2022

Category: B2

The proposed project is for construction of **New Residential Group housing Building project with** a total plot area of 19060 Sq. m with built up area-76838.48 Sq. m with 448 no.'s of units with cellar and sub cellar.

The project falls under Item No. 8 (a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof – covering an area \geq 20,000 Sq. M and <1,50,000 Sq. m of the built up area.

The proponent and their consultant, M/s. Sai Manasa consultants have attended the meeting.

This proposal was placed in 183rd SEAC meeting and recommended to raise ADS for want of soil test report and structural drawing details. The project proponent submitted soil test report and structural drawing details on 09.05.2022.

The committee noted that the proponent is proposing to install 350 KLD STP plant for treatment of wastewater generated from this project. The total quantity of waste water expected from this proposal is 320 KLD. About 220 KLD of treated water is proposed to be utilized for flushing, Greenbelt and car washings and remaining 100 KLD is proposed to discharge into municipal sewer line. And also perused the soil test reports and noted that the soil bearing capacity is 450 KN / square meter at 50m depth.

The Committee after re-examining the ADS reply, project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental clearance with the following additional conditions.

1. The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan.

Agenda Item: 190.06

2.165 Ha Kuppam Grey Granite, Road Metal & Building Stone, Dimensional Stones of M/S. R.R. STONES PRIVATE LIMITED, Survey No. 114 Part, Maldepalli Village, Gudupalli Mandal, Chittoor District, Andhra Pradesh – EC – Reg.



SIA/AP/MI N/266177 /2022

Category: B2

The proposed project is for mining of **Kuppam Grey Granite**, **Road Metal & Building Stone**, **Dimensional Stones**mine in an area of **2.165 Ha**.with a proposed production quantity of **Kuppam Grey Granite** (**Colour Granite**) – **13224 m3/Annum Dimensional Stones** – **28762.20 MT/Annum Road Metal & Building Stone** – **6612 m3/Annum** with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.

The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).

The representative of proponent and their consultant M/s. Space Enviro Solutionshave attended the meeting.

The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by Asst. Director of Mines & Geology, Palamaner, vide Lr. dated: 10.02.2022. one existing quarry leases with an extent of 2.0 Ha within the radius of 500 mts area and the total cluster area is 4.165 Ha which is <5.0 Ha. Hence, it falls under B2 category.

This issue was placed in 184th SEAC meeting and recommended to raise ADS for modified and approved mining plan in compliance with NGT directions& Without drilling and blasting and the proposed submitted ADS reply on 10.06.2022.

The committed perused the ADS reply and noted that 0.35 Ha non-mining zone provided and accordingly modified mining submitted in compliance with NGT guidelines.

The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the **Maldepalli**Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.

The Committee after re-examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & Oms, ADS reply and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental Clearance forproduction quantity of **Kuppam Grey Granite (Colour Granite) – 13224 m3/Annum Dimensional Stones – 28762.20 MT/Annum Road Metal & Building Stone – 6612 m3/Annum** with the following additional conditions.

- 1. 310m trench to prevent surface runoff on western and southern boundaries.
- 2. The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan.

Agenda Item: 190.07

1.0 Ha, Road metal of M/s Gowri Shankar Metals, Sy. No. 241, Nagampalli Village, Seethanagaram Mandal, East Godavari District, Andhra Pradesh - Environment Clearance - Reg.

SIA/AP/MI N/268507 /2022

Category: B2.

The proposed project is for mining of **Road metal**in an area of **1.0 Ha.**with a proposed production quantity of **Road metal -25559 m3/annum** with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.

The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA



Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).

The representative of proponent and their consultant Pridhvi Envirotech (P) ltd, have attended the meeting and presented the case.

The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by Asst. Director of Mines & Geology, Rajamahendravaram, vide Lr. dated: 16.04.2022. There are Five existing quarry leases within the radius of 500 mts area. The total cluster area is 4.61 Ha which is < 5.0 Ha. Hence, the project proposal falls under B2 category. Life of mine is 9 years.

The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the **Nagampalli**Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.

The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental Clearancefor the production quantity of **Road metal - 25559 m3/annum** with the following additional conditions.

- 1. The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan.
- 2. 120m trench on Northern side towards tank to prevent surface runoff.
- 3. The project proponent shall maintain 7.5m buffer zone in northern direction of the mine.

Agenda Item: 190.08

1.0 Ha, Road metal of M/s Gowri Shankar Metals, Sy. No. 241, Nagampalli Village, Seethanagaram Mandal, East Godavari District, Andhra Pradesh - Environment Clearance - Reg.

SIA/AP/MI N/268457 /2022

Category: B2

The proposed project is for mining of **Road metal** in an area of **1.0 Ha.**with a proposed production quantity of **Road metal - 26600 m3/annum**with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/plan.

The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).

The representative of proponent and their consultant have attended the meeting and presented the case.

The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by Asst. Director of Mines & Geology, Rajamahendravaram, vide Lr. dated: 16.04.2022. There are Five existing quarry leases within the radius of 500 mts area. The total cluster area is 4.619 Ha which is <5.0 Ha. Hence, it falls under B2 category. Mine life 10 years.

The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the **Nagampalli**Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.

The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations,



Agenda Item: 190.09	 MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental Clearance for the production quantity of Road metal - 26600 m3/annumwith the following additional conditions. The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan. The proponent shall leave 0.16 Ha as non-mining zone on North- East side boundary of the mine. The working shall be limited to benches. 7.850 Ha Road metal & Building stone mine of M/s. Sri Venkateswara Stone Crusher located at Sy. No: 01 Marturu Village, Anakapalli Mandal, Visakhapatnam District, Andhra Pradesh - TOR Amendment - Reg.
SIA/AP/MI N/276803 /2022	Category: B2 The proposed project is for mining of Road metal & Building stone in an area of 7.850 Ha.
	The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).
	The representative of proponent and their Consultanthave attended the meeting.
	The Committee noted that the extent of proposed mine lease area is 7.850 Ha. The proponent obtained violation TOR on 03.02.2022 and the public hearing was held on 19.04.2022 for the capacity of Road and building stone -27974.62 M³/Annum, Gravel- 1326.31 M³/Annum. Now the proponent applied for amendment in TOR stating that much reserves are available than the proposed production capacity and hence, requested to issue Amendment to TOR changing the production capacity i.e., Road and building stone -233449 M³/Annum, Gravel- 8584 M³/Annum.
	The Committee after examining the request for Amendment, project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to approve the amendment to the earlier TOR permitting the increase in quantity of Road metal and building stone from 27974.62 M³/Annum, Gravel- 1326.31 M³/Annum to 233449 M³/Annum, 8584 M³/Annum respectively. The proponent is advised to update the EIA and EMP report accordingly duly considering the cluster of Quarries.
Agenda Item:	2.50 Ha, Road Metal, Building Stone & M. Sand of M/s. Anuraj Minerals, Sy.No. 63-1, Kekathi Village, Gudibanda Mandal, Anantapur District,
190.10	Andhra Pradesh - Environment Clearance - Reg.
SIA/AP/MI N/269787	Category: B2
/2022	The proposed project is for mining of Road Metal , Building Stone in an area of 2.50 Ha .with a proposed production quantity of Road Metal , Building Stone - 19535 m3/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/plan.
	The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).
	The representative of proponent and their consultant Sai Geo Serviceshave



attended the meeting.

The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by Asst. Director of Mines & Geology, Anantapuramu, vide Lr. dated: 19.04.2022. There are two existing quarry leases within the radius of 500 mts area. The total cluster area is 4.969 Ha which is <5.0 Ha.

The Committee noted that the extent of proposed mine lease area is **2.50 Ha**. The project falls under B2 category. Mine life 16.82 years.

The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the **Kekathi**Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.

The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental Clearance for the production quantity of **Road Metal**, **Building Stone - 19535 m3/annum** with the following additional conditions.

- 1. The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan.
- 2. The project proponent shall adopt controlled blasting as there road nearby.
- 3. The proponent shall provide Garland drain towards South side to stop runoff.
- 4. The proponent shall develop green belt in buffer zone and Road side plantation.

Agenda Item: 190.11

1.514 Ha, Limestone Slabs (Black) of Sri. B. Surya Narayana, Sy.No. No. 59, Belum Village, Kolimigundla Mandal, Kurnool District, Andhra Pradesh - Environment Clearance - Reg.

SIA/AP/MI N/269349 /2022

Category: B2

The proposed project is for mining of **Limestone Slabs (Black)** in an area of **1.514 Ha.** with a proposed production quantity of **Limestone Slabs (Black) - 16335 TPA** with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/plan.

The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).

The representative of proponent and their consultant Sai Geo Services, RQPhave attended the meeting.

The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by Asst. Director of Mines & Geology, Banaganapalle, vide Lr. dated: 18.04.2022. There are Ten existing quarry leases within the radius of 500 mts area. The total cluster area is 3.763 Ha which is <5.0 Ha. Hence, it falls under B2 category. Mine life19 years.

The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the **Belum**Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.



The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental Clearance for the production quantity of **Limestone Slabs (Black) - 16335 TPA** with the following additional conditions.

- 1. The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan.
- 2. The proponent shall increase Rs.1.5 Lakhs for water sprinkling in EMP Budget.

Agenda Item: 190.12

4.960 Ha, Colour granite of M/s. Haroon Granites, in Sy. No. 1588/P, Galiveedu Village, Galiveedu Mandal, Y.S.R. District, Andhra Pradesh - Environment Clearance - Reg.

SIA/AP/MI N/270399 /2022

Category: B2

The proposed project is for mining of **Colour Granite** mine in an area of **4.960 Ha**with a proposed production quantity of **Colour Granite** –**12038 m3/annum** with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/plan.

The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals <100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).

The representative of proponent and their consultant G Eswar Reddy (Sai Geo Services), RQP have attended the meeting.

The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by the Assistant Director of Mines& Geology, Kadapa has issued a letter vide dt.21.04.2022 there are no quarry lease existing within the radius of 500mts from the lease area. The total cluster area is <5.0 Ha. Hence, the project falls under B2 category. This is a standalone mining unit. Life of mine is 20 years.

The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the **Galiveedu**Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.

The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental Clearance for the production quantity of **Colour Granite – 12038 m3/annum**with the following additional conditions.

- 1. The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan.
- 2. The project proponent shall develop greenbelt all along the approach roads.
- 3. The project proponent shall acquire 1.0 Ha additional land for waste disposal after 2nd year.
- 4. The proponent shall construct 320m trench with bund and retaining wall on North- East and West side lease boundaries.

Agenda Item: 190.13

2.0 Ha. Colour granite mining of Sri Nallabala Venkata Reddy located at Sy. No: 570/1P (0.428Ha.), 570/2P (0.093Ha.), 570/3P (0.688Ha.), 570/4P (0.117Ha.) & 570/5P (0.674Ha.) (Old Sy. No. 06) Bheemaganipalli Survey Group of Palempalli Village, Punganur Mandal, Chittoor District, Andhra Pradesh – Environmental Clearance – Reg.



SIA/AP/MI N/270551	Category: B2.
/2022	The proposed project is for mining of Colour granite mine in an area of 2.0 Ha with a proposed production quantity of Colour granite – 2732 m3/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.
	The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).
	The representative of proponent and their consultant SV Enviro Labs &Consultantshave attended the meeting.
	The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by the Assistant Director of Mines & Geology, Palamaner has issued a letter vide dt. 13.04.2022 there are4 quarry leases existing within the radius of 500mts from the lease area and 4 out of 2 leases were granted before 09.09.2013 and remaining two leases were granted after 09.09.2013 but these two mine leases were not working since, 07.02.2019. the total cluster area is is 2.0 Ha which is <5.0 Ha. Hence, the proposed project falls under B2 category.Mine life 31 years.
	The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the Palempalli Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.
	 The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental Clearance for the production quantity of Colour granite - 2732 m3/annum with the following additional conditions. 1. The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan. 2. The proponent shall comply with Forest NOC conditions. 3. The proponent shall develop plantation in buffer zone towards North side and all along the approach roads. 4. The proponent shall acquire 0.5 Ha of additional land for waste dumping after 2nd year.
Agenda Item: 190.14	6.0 Ha, Road Metal, Building Stone, Gravel Quarry of Sri. S. Sankara Rao, in Sy No.: 293 of Reddipalli Village Padmanabham (M) & Visakhapatnam District Andhra Pradesh- Environment Clearance - Reg.
SIA/AP/MI N/76327/ 2018	The project proponent has not attended the meeting and raise ADS for reasons for not attending the meeting and further consideration.
Agenda Item: 190.15	3.790 Ha. mining of Marble of M/s. Sri Shiva Balaji Minerals located at Sy. No. 377/1 of Botimeedapalli Village, Obulavaripalli Mandal, Kadapa District, Andhra Pradesh – Environmental Clearance – Reg.
SIA/AP/MI N/270669 /2022	Category: B2 The proposed project is for mining of Marble mine in an area of 3.790 Ha. with a proposed production quantity of Mineral waste - 27806.10



m3/annum& Marble - 11916 m3/annumwith a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.

The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).

The representative of proponent and their consultant M/s. VVN Technologies Pvt., Ltd., have attended the meeting.

The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by the Assistant Director of Mines & Geology, Kadapa has issued a letter vide dt. 18.02.2022 there are no quarry lease existing within the radius of 500mts from the lease area. The total cluster area is <5.0 Ha. Hence, the project falls under B2 category. This is a standalone mining unit. Life of mine is 20 years.

The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the **Botimeedapalli**Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.

The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental Clearance for the production quantity of **Marble – 11916 m3/annum**with the following additional conditions.

- 1. The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan.
- 2. 300M trench with 1m wide and 1m depth on South, East and North-East side along the mining boundary.
- 3. The project proponent shall greenbelt all along the approach roads.

Agenda Item: 190.16

2.883 Ha. Road Metal, Building Stone & Gravel mining of M/s. Vinayaka Mines and Minerals located at Sy. No. 231, Chiyyedu Village, Anantapur Mandal, Kurnool District, Andhra Pradesh – Environmental Clearance – Reg.

SIA/AP/M IN/27102 0/2022

Category: B2

The proposed project is for mining of **Road Metal, Building Stone & Gravel** mine in an area of **2.883 Ha** with a proposed production quantity of **Road Metal, Building Stone- 35540 m3/annum Gravel - 15642 m3/annum** with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/plan.

The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).

The representative of proponent and their consultant Sri G.Eswar Reddy (Sai Geo Services) have attended the meeting.

The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to raise ADS for want of Latest cluster letter as the uploaded cluster is more than 6 months and proponent is claiming under B2 category.



Agenda Item: 190.17	1.437 Ha. Colour granite mining of M/s. Srinivasa Granites located at Sy. No: 21/P Raganipalli Village, Punganur Mandal, Chittoor District, Andhra Pradesh – Environmental Clearance – Reg.
SIA/AP/M	Category: B2
IN/27105 5/2022	The proposed project is for mining of Colour granite in an area of 1.437 Ha with a proposed production quantity of Colourgranite -2102 m3/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.
	The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).
	The representative of proponent and their consultant M/s. SV Enviro Labs & Consultants have attended the meeting.
	The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by the Assistant Director of Mines & Geology, Palamaner has issued a letter vide dt. 15.03.2022 there are two quarry lease existing within the radius of 500mts from the lease area. 2 out of 1 lease was granted before 09.9.2013 and another one lease was granted after 09.09.2013 the total cluster area is 2.874 Ha which is <5.0 Ha.The project falls under B2 category. Life of mine is 21 Years.
	The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the Raganipalli Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.
	The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental Clearancefor the production quantity of Colourgranite – 2102 m3/annum with the following additional conditions.
	 The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan. The proponent shall construct Boulder wall on the western side to prevent surface runoff. The project proponent shall develop greenbelt all along the approach
	roads. 4. The project proponent shall acquire 0.5 Ha of additional dump area for waste disposal after 2 nd year.
Agenda Item: 190.18	1.5 Ha. Black granite mining of Smt Patibandla Srilatha located at Sy. No. 50-3, Gangampalle Village, Gorantla Mandal, Anantapur District, Andhra Pradesh – Environmental Clearance – Reg.
SIA/AP/MI	Category: B2
N/271401 /2022	The proposed project is for mining of Black granite in an area of 1.5 Ha with a proposed production quantity of Black granite - 2610 m3/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.



The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).

The representative of proponent and their consultant Sri G.Eswar Reddy (Sai Eco services), have attended the meeting.

The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by the Assistant Director of Mines & Geology, Anantapuramu has issued a letter vide dt.31.01.2022 there is one existing quarry lease within the radius of 500mts from the lease area and this one lease was granted before 09.09.2013. The total cluster area is <5.0 Ha. The project falls under B2 category. Life of mine is 21.68 Years.

The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the **Gangampalle**Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.

The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental Clearance for the production quantity of **Black granite** - **2610 m3/annum**with the following additional conditions.

- 1. The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan.
- 2. The proponent shall construct 360 garland drain with 1m wide and 1m depth on Northern- Southern side of the mine lease boundary.
- 3. The project proponent shall greenbelt all along the approach roads.
- 4. The project proponent shall acquire 0.5 Ha of additional dump area for waste disposal after 3rd year.

Agenda Item: 190.19

2.0 Ha. Road Metal, Building stone & Gravel mine of Sri. Sai Krishna Koyyana located at Sy. No.19 Koragam Village, Burja Mandal, Srikakulam District, Andhra Pradesh- Environmental Clearance - Reg.

SIA/AP/MI N/271236 /2022

Category: B2

The proposed project is for mining of **Road Metal**, **Building stone & Gravel**in an area of **2.0 Ha** with a proposed production quantity of **Road metal**, **Building stone & Gravel – 13953 m3/annum**with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/plan.

The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).

The representative of proponent and their consultant VVN Technologies Pvt., Ltd, have attended the meeting.

The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by the Assistant Director of Mines & Geology, Srikakulam has issued a letter vide dt.11.04.2022 there are no existing quarry lease within the radius of 500mts from the lease area. This is a standalone mining project.



The Committee noted that the extent of proposed mine lease area is **2.0 Ha**. The project falls under B2 category. Life of mine is 31 Years.

The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the **Koragam**Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.

The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental Clearance for production quantity of $Road\ metal$, $Building\ stone\ \&\ Gravel\ -\ 13953\ m3/annum$ with the following additional conditions.

- 1. The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan.
- 2. Proper benches to be maintained.
- 3. The proponent shall develop greenbelt in buffer zone and Road side plantation.

Agenda Item: 190.20

7.646 Ha. Colour granite of Sri Eswar Granites located at Sy. No. 282/P, Kopparapalem village, Ballikuravamandal, Prakasam District, Andhra Pradesh - Environmental Clearance - Reg.

SIA/AP/MI N/72773/ 2019

Category: B1.

The proposed project is for mining of **Colour granite mine** in an area of **7.646 Ha** with a proposed production quantity of **Colour granite –19802.16 m3/annum**with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.

The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).

The representative of proponent and their Team Labs & Consultants, have attended the meeting.

The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by the Assistant Director of Mines & Geology, Ongole, has issued a letter vide Lr. Dated: 04.07.2019 there are eleven existing quarry lease within the radius of 500mts.

The Committee noted that the extent of proposed mine lease area is **7.646 Ha**. The project falls under B1 category. Life of mine is 53 Years.

Earlier TOR was issued on 15.11.2019 and Public hearing was held on 22.12.2021.

The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the **Kopparapalem**Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.

The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & Oms, EIA studies and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental Clearance for the production quantity



of **Colour granite - 19802.16 m3/annum** with the following additional conditions.

- 1. The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan.
- 2. The proponent shall comply with assurance given to the public in the public hearing held on 22.12.2021.
- 3. NSP Canal road shall not be used for mineral transportation.
- 4. The project proponent shall adopt dust suppression measures.
- 5. The project proponent shall develop greenbelt in approach roads and village roads.
- 6. The project proponent shall acquire 1.0 Ha additional land for waste disposal from beginning onwards.

Agenda Item: 190.21

1.658 Ha. Colour granite of M/s SWASTICK EXPORTS located at Sy. No. 418/3C2B, 418/3C2C, 418/3C2D, 418/3C2E, 423/2, 424/2B of Gokanakonda Village, Vinukonda Mandal, Guntur District, Andhra Pradesh - Environmental Clearance - Reg.

SIA/AP/MI N/271458 /2022

Category: B2

The proposed project is for mining of **Colour granite**in an area of **1.658 Ha**with a proposed production quantity of **Colour granite** – **3495 m3/annum**with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.

The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).

The representative of proponent and their consultant NVSPL Ravikanth, RQP have attended the meeting.

The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by the Assistant Director of Mines & Geology, Dachepalli has issued a letter vide Lr. Dated: 12.04.2022 there are 2quarry leases and 2 LOIs within the radius of 500mts. The total cluster area is 3.648 Ha which is <5.0 Ha. The project falls under B2 category. Life of mine is 21 Years.

The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the **Gokanakonda**Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.

The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental Clearance for the production quantity of **Colour granite** – **3495 m3/annum**with the following additional conditions.

- 1. The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan.
- 2. The project proponent shall develop greenbelt in buffer zone and approach& village roads.
- 3. The project proponent shall acquire 0.5 Ha additional land for waste disposal after 2nd year.
- 4. The project proponent shall leave 0.16 Ha as non-mining zonetowards habitation as shown in the mining plan.-



Agenda Item: 190.22	2.0 Ha Black granite of Sri Mannepalli Venkata Rao at Sy. No 115-2of Ummadivaram Village, Vinukonda Mandal, Guntur District, Andhra Pradesh - Environmental Clearance - Reg.
SIA/AP/M	Category: B2
IN/27156 2/2022	The proposed project is for mining of Black granite in an area of 2.0 Ha with a proposed production quantity of Black granite - 2925 m3/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.
	The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).
	The representative of proponent and their NVSPL Ravikanth, RQPhave attended the meeting.
	The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by the Assistant Director of Mines & Geology, Guntur-II, Dahcepalli has issued a letter vide Lr. Dated: 04.04.2022 there is one quarry lease with an extent of 1.0 Ha within the radius of 500mts. The total cluster area is 3.0 Ha which is <5.0 Ha.The project falls under B2 category. Life of mine is 5 Years.
	The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the Ummadivaram Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.
	The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental Clearance for the production quantity of Black granite - 2925 m3/annum with the following additional conditions.
	 The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan. The project proponent shall develop greenbelt in buffer zone and approach& village roads. The project proponent shall acquire 0.5 Ha additional land for waste disposal after 2nd year.
	· · ·
Agenda Item: 190.23	2.499 Ha Black granite of M/S VEERAHANUMAN GRANITES at Sy. No 136/2 of Ummadivaram Village, Vinukonda Mandal, Guntur District, Andhra Pradesh – Environmental Clearance – Reg.
SIA/AP/MI	Category: B2
N/271583 /2022	The proposed project is for mining of Black granite mine in an area of 2.499 Ha with a proposed production quantity of Black granite - 4548 m3/annum with a condition that the total production during a scheme should be limited to the approved quantity as per Mining scheme/ plan.
	The proposed project falls under Item No. 1(a) of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006 and its amendments thereof - (i). Mining of minerals (<100 ha of mining lease area in respect of non-coal mine lease).



	The representative of proponent and their NVSPL Ravikanth, RQPhave attended the meeting.
	The Committee noted that as per cluster letter issued by the Assistant Director of Mines & Geology, Guntur-II, Dachepalli has issued a letter vide Lr. Dated: 04.04.2022 there are no existing quarry leases within the radius of 500mts. This is a standalone mining unit.
	The Committee noted that the extent of proposed mine lease area is 2.499 Ha . The project falls under B2 category. Life of mine is 21 Years.
	The proponent volunteered to allocate funds at least 10% of the project cost for providing amenities to the local school / PHCs and development of village roads in the Ummadivaram Village as a part of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activity.
	The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended to issue Environmental Clearance for the proposed production quantity of Black granite - 4548 m3/annum with the following additional conditions.
	 The proponent shall comply with the proposals furnished in Environmental management plan. The project proponent shall develop greenbelt in buffer zone and approach& village roads. The project proponent shall acquire 0.5 Ha of additional land for waste disposal after 2nd year.
Agenda	1.0 Ha Road metal & Building stone of Sri. P.Srinivas at Sy. No. 01,
Item: 190.24	Marturu Village, Anakapalli Mandal, Visakhapatnam District, Andhra Pradesh - Environmental Clearance - Reg.
SIA/AP/MI N/77502/ 2022	The project proponent has not attended the meeting hence, recommended for further consideration.
Agenda Item: 190.25	Active Pharma Ingredients (Bulk drug and intermediates) manufacturing unit by M/s Lantech Pharmaceuticals Limited located at Survey No:78,79,80,145,144,146/1 Chittivalasa (village), Pydibhimavaram (Panchayat), Ranastalam (Mandal), Srikakulam (District), Andhra Pradesh- Environmental Clearance - Expansion - Reg.
SIA/AP/IN D3/24730 8/2021	Category: B2
0,2021	The Proposal of M/s Lantech Pharmaceuticals Limited, is for Environmental Clearance for production quantities of the Bulk Drugs & Drug Intermediates manufacturing of 2010 Kg/Day .
	The project proponent and their Consultant M/s. Team labs and consultantshas attended the meeting.
	The MoEF&CC, GoI, New Delhi issued notification vide S.O. No. 1223(E), dated 27.03.2020 and MoEF&CC Office Memorandum dated 13.04.2020, wherein " All proposals for projects or activities in respect of Active Pharmaceutical Ingredients (API), received up to the 30th September 2020, shall be appraised, as Category 'B2' projects provided that any subsequent amendment or expansion or change in product mix, after the 30th September 2020, shall be



up to 30th March, 2021 vide S.O. No. 3636(E), dated 15.10.2020. Further extended up to 31stDecember, 2021 vide S.O. No. 2859(E), dated 16.07.2021. The proposed project falls under Item 1(b)- API of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006- 1(b) Offshore and onshore oil and gas exploration, development & production. The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended raise ADS for CRZ clearance. **Agenda** Pharma Ingredients (Bulk drug and intermediates) manufacturing unit by M/s. Lantech Pharmaceuticals Limited Unit II Item: 190.26 located at Sy. No. 75, Chittivalasa Village, Ranasthalam Mandal, Srikakulam District, Andhra Pradesh - Environmental Clearance - Reg SIA/AP/IN Category: B2 D3/24733 8/2021 The Proposal of M/s Lantech Pharmaceuticals Limited Unit-II, is for Environmental Clearance for production quantities of the Bulk Drugs & Drug Intermediates manufacturing of **12500 Kg/Day**. The project proponent and their Consultant M/s. Team labs and consultantshas attended the meeting. The MoEF&CC, GoI, New Delhi issued notification vide S.O. No. 1223(E), dated 27.03.2020 and MoEF&CC Office Memorandum dated 13.04.2020, wherein " All proposals for projects or activities in respect of Active Pharmaceutical Ingredients (API), received up to the 30th September 2020, shall be appraised, as Category 'B2' projects provided that any subsequent amendment or expansion or change in product mix, after the 30th September 2020, shall be considered as per the provisions in force at that time." Further it is extended up to 30th March, 2021 vide S.O. No. 3636(E), dated 15.10.2020. Further extended up to 31stDecember, 2021 vide S.O. No. 2859(E), dated 16.07.2021.

The proposed project falls under Item 1(b)- API of the schedule of the EIA Notification 2006- 1(b) Offshore and onshore oil and gas exploration, development & production.

The Committee after examining the project proposals, presentations, MoEF&CC' Notifications & OMs and detailed deliberations, recommended raise ADS for CRZ clearance.

Sd/Member Secretary
SEAC

Sd/-

Chairman SEAC